. __
From: . A. Randolph Blough ; /2_ "/

To: Eugene Cobey
Date: 7/14/04 7:34AM
Subject: Re: Proposed agenda for July 14 Conference Call

i edited item 1 and attached my prev email.

i think you should send the agenda and attachment to participants in advance.
randy

>>> Eugene Cobey 07/13/04 09:39PM >>>

Randy,

The proposed agenda for the conference call is attached. Please let me know your thoughts.

Eugene W. Cobey, Chief
Projects Branch 3

Division of Reactor Projects
(610) 337-5171
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Salem/Hope Creek Teleconference

Date: July 14, 2004

Time: 4:30 PM , ' A VA
Bridge No.:  (800) 638-8081, pass codH ((/\L
Purpose:

To discuss the agency’s actions regarding the work environment and related issues at the
Salem and Hope Creek stations in light of PSEG's June 25, 2004 submittal.

Agenda:
1. Discuss the result of the June 29, 2004, video conference with Ellis Merschoff, Jim Dyer,

Sam Collins, and Hub Miller, as well as any additional followup actions needed. Ref:
Randy's email 7/7/04, 4:23pm (Randy)

2. Discuss the NRC's response to the licensee commitment letter dated June 25, 2004. .
(Gene)

3. Discuss the need for additional commitments from the licensee. (Gene)
Proposal:

We should endeavor to obtain additional commitments from the licensee including:

. the licensee having periodic public meetings with the NRC beginning in the fall,
semi-annually thereafter;

. the licensee augmenting the performance metrics being submitted to the NRC;
and

. the licensee having an independent assessment (similar to the USA

assessment) conducted to determine the effectiveness of their action plans.

Do we need additional commitments beyond these?

4, Discuss the need for a Deviation Memo from the ROP for Salem and Hope Creek.

(Gene)
Proposal:

Process a Deviation Memo from the ROP for Salem and Hope Creek to ensure that the
agency's oversight of the work environment and related issues is consistent with the
depth and breadth of the issues at these facilities. The Deviation Memo would provide
for: :




. The establishment of a Special Oversight Panel. The panel would be chaired by
an SES Manager and would include panel members from NRR, the region, and
the site. For example:

Chair: Randy Blough
Members: Gene Cobey
Jim Clifford
Lisamarie Jarriel
Dan Orr
Mel Gray

. The conduct of inspection activities above the baseline inspection program. For
example, increasing the Problem Identification and Resolution (PI&R) inspection
effort, including performing the PI&R team inspection annually, and conducting a
Special Inspection into the effectiveness of the licensee’s actions to correct the
work environment and related issues at the facilities.

. The conduct of periodic management meetings and site visits.

. Senior management review and approval of NRC assessment letters and
correspondence with the licensee and external stakeholders.

Wrap up. (Gene)




